
From: Hynd JS (James) [REDACTED]@gov.scot>
Sent: 08 February 2019 14:38 
To: Hynd JS (James) [REDACTED]@gov.scot>
Subject: EMAIL 11 FW: Official sensitive - next steps following Perm Sec discussion 
Sensitivity: Private 

James 

James Hynd  
Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division 
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

From: Hynd JS (James)  
Sent: 30 November 2018 12:00 
To: [Private Secretary 1] <[Private Secretary 1]@gov.scot>
Subject: FW: Official sensitive - next steps following Perm Sec discussion 
Sensitivity: Private 

Final Draft v6.2 

James 

James Hynd  
Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division 
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

From: Hynd JS (James)  
Sent: 01 December 2017 14:43 
To: Richards N (Nicola) [REDACTED]@gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Official sensitive - next steps following Perm Sec discussion 
Sensitivity: Private 

Hi Nicky 

Here you are.  Process and the intro/background now in separate docs. 

James 

SP SGHHC



James Hynd  
Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division 
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

From: Richards N (Nicola)  
Sent: 01 December 2017 12:10 
To: Hynd JS (James) 
Subject: RE: Official sensitive - next steps following Perm Sec discussion 
Sensitivity: Private 

Hi James 

Would you be able to send me the latest version of the process?   I agreed with Perm Sec that I 
would test it with some key individuals. 

cheers 
Nicky 

From: Hynd JS (James)  
Sent: 30 November 2017 14:41 
To: [Private Secretary 2] Richards N (Nicola); Mackinnon J (Judith);[Lawyer 1]; Director 
Communications, Ministerial Support & Facilities 
Cc: [Private Secretary 1]
Subject: RE: Official sensitive - next steps following Perm Sec discussion 
Sensitivity: Private 

Dear all 

Just so everyone is aware, I have now sent [Private Secretary 2] a pack of material 

which includes: 
 A further iteration of the v6.1 process, with the 3 introductory paras in a

separate background note.

 Suggested changes to the Scottish Ministerial Code

 A new letter to go to all former Ministers.   With further copies of the letter to
FFMs and to current Party leaders

As some of the docs contain information shared with us in confidence, I am not 
sending around more widely. 

James 

James Hynd  
Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division 
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED]

SP SGHHC



[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED] [REDACTED]; [REDACTED], [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] 

[REDACTED]

 [REDACTED 2 BULLET POINTS] 

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]| [REDACTED]| [REDACTED]| [REDACTED]| [REDACTED] | [REDACTED] | [REDACTED]| 
[REDACTED]  | [REDACTED] | [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED]; [REDACTED][REDACTED][REDACTED]; [REDACTED], [REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

 [REDACTED 4 BULLET POINTS] 

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] [REDACTED]SP SGHHC



REDACTED]| [REDACTED]| [REDACTED]| [REDACTED]| [REDACTED] | [REDACTED] | [REDACTED]| 
[REDACTED]  | [REDACTED] | [REDACTED]

From: Hynd JS (James)  
Sent: 28 November 2017 16:41 
To: [Private Secretary 2]; Richards N (Nicola); [Private Secretary 1]; Mackinnon J (Judith); [Lawyer 
1]; Director Communications, Ministerial Support & Facilities
Subject: RE: Official sensitive - next steps following Perm Sec discussion 
Sensitivity: Private 

[Private Secretary 2]

As requested, I attach draft letters from FM to FFMs and also to Party leaders. 

I will send on the suggested revised Ministerial Code in a short while. 

James 

James Hynd  
Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division 
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]

From:[Private Secretary 2]
Sent: 28 November 2017 12:38 
To: Hynd JS (James); Richards N (Nicola); [Private Secretary 1]; Mackinnon J (Judith); [Lawyer 1]
; Director Communications, Ministerial Support & Facilities 
Subject: RE: Official sensitive - next steps following Perm Sec discussion 
Sensitivity: Private 

Further update/ request 

Perm Sec would like the following draft paperwork (Nicky’s note already mentioned bullets 1 & 4 
below) by 16:00 today 

 Draft letters to former and current FMs and Party Leaders (James – you have in hand and
Perm Sec aware that these may be better drafted as letters from FM)

 Scottish Ministerial Code showing matched possible amendments/additions as tracked
changes (James – this is a new request but you are aware and have in hand)

 Process for former / current / future ministers as revised (this is version (v6.1) James
circulated this morning as per email below)

 Update on options for investigation or action in current circumstances

Please give me a call if helpful. 

[Private Secretary 2]SP SGHHC



REDACTED]| [REDACTED]| [REDACTED]| [REDACTED]| [REDACTED] | [REDACTED] | [REDACTED]| 
[REDACTED]  | [REDACTED] | [REDACTED]  

From: Hynd JS (James)  
Sent: 27 November 2017 21:57 
To: Richards N (Nicola); [Private Secretary 2] [Private Secretary 1]; Mackinnon J (Judith); [Lawyer 1] 
; Director Communications, Ministerial Support & Facilities 
Subject: RE: Official sensitive - next steps following Perm Sec discussion 
Sensitivity: Private 

Thanks Nicky 

I can confirm that I have the commission re the letters. 

I should also say that following further exchanges that [Lawyer 1]and I have had the 
new process has changed a little from the one that went to FM in Friday.  The main 
change is that we have dropped references to ‘physical harassment’ and reverted 
back to sexual harassment only.  Broadening the application of the process beyond 
sexual harassment adds to the complexity of what is in scope.  It is simpler to 
defend if we keep it narrowly focussed. 

I attach a copy of the current version (v 6.1) showing changes from the version that 
went to FM. 

James 

James Hynd  
Head of Cabinet, Parliament and Governance Division 
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED]; [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] [REDACTED] 
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] SP SGHHC



[REDACTED] 

- [REDACTED 4 BULLET POINTS] 

[REDACTED] 

- [REDACTED 3 BULLET POINTS] 

[REDACTED] 

 [REDACTED 5 BULLET POINTS]
 

[REDACTED] SP SGHHC



 [REDACTED 3 BULLET POINTS] 

[REDACTED] 

 [REDACTED 3 BULLET POINTS]  

 

[REDACTED] 

o [REDACTED 2 BULLET POINTS] 

[REDACTED] 
[REDACTED] SP SGHHC



SP SGHHC



BN V1.0 

Handling of Sexual Harassment Complaints Involving Current or Former 
Ministers 

Background 

1. The Scottish Government’s commitment, as an employer, to provide a
workplace free from discrimination and to ensure the fair treatment of staff is covered
by our policies on Fairness at Work and expectations of conduct.  These policies and
associated procedures are being reviewed to ensure that they provide the necessary
assurance to staff that complaints of any sort, including complaints of sexual
harassment, will be given full and fair consideration.  This review sits alongside the
longer term action we are taking to ensure we have consistently positive and
inclusive cultures and are able to take early action to prevent negative behaviours
before they escalate.

2. These policies flow from the actions that the SG can take as an employer
(including applying sanctions such as dismissal) and, in the case of complaints about
current Ministers, the First Minister’s responsibility for the behaviours and actions of
Ministers as set out in the Scottish Ministerial Code.

3. This attached note sets out how complaints about current, as well as former,
Ministers will be handled.  It recognises that the existing arrangements do not deal
directly with the handling of complaints raised by staff in relation to former Ministers.
This note addresses that position by setting out an approach for how such
complaints will be handled.  In doing so, it acknowledges that these complaints are
likely to be historical; that the nature of the relationship between the civil service and
the former Minister will have changed (for example, former Ministers are no longer
covered by the terms of the Scottish Ministerial Code); and the sanctions open to the
First Minister (such as removal from Ministerial office) would be no longer applicable.
These factors place significant limitations on how a complaint of this nature may be
considered and resolved.  However, it remains important that any concerns of this
type that are raised receive equal consideration and that all necessary support is
provided to the staff member.

Scottish Government 
November 2017 

CONTENTS OF FIRST ATTACHMENT BELOW:

SP SGHHC



SP SGHHC



SP SGHHC



SP SGHHC




